



408.458.0302



http://www.rosalinda.me



admin@rosalinda.me

# Rosalinda Solorzano

## SKILLS

### Web & Digital Media Applications

- HTML
- Dreamweaver
- Adobe Muse
- Wordperfect
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Flash
- Animator

### Technical Applications & Operating Systems

- Sun Solaris, Linux, Mac Windows, C-Shell
- LAMP (Linux, Apache, MySql, PHP)
- Cisco IOS
- Rational Clearquest
- Veritas Volume Manager
- DNS, Sendmail, NIS, NFS
- TCP/IP, FTP
- Drupal 6 and 7, CRM
- Legato, Omniback
- Knowledge of Sybase SQL

### Networking

- ISDN, LAN, WAN
- Layer 2 & 3 networks
- VPN, Cisco PIX
- HP Cisco, Bay and 3com
- SunNet MGR, Cisco Works
- HP Openview.

### Objective

I am hoping to acquire a challenging position in a company wherein I can utilize my experience and technical knowledge in the development of Internet properties to meet and exceed expectations while further perfecting my skills. My previous experience in server, network and departmental management in the IT field with a focus on customer service for internal and external clients can be a great asset in finding solutions to challenging day to day activities.

### PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

**Webmaster/Publicity Chair Volunteer**, Morgan Hill Sister Cities (2011 to present): Designed and built website using Dreamweaver, and various Adobe multi media applications. Designed their logo, letterhead, business cards and brochures to be used in our marketing efforts.

**Webmaster Volunteer**, Morgan Hill Historical Society (April 2016 – present): Redesigned their website and maintain their day to day changes. Use Adobe Muse and Photoshop.

**Webmaster Volunteer**, Morgan Hill SGI (2010 to present): Designed and maintain their website using Adobe Dreamweaver, Illustrator for art work, and Photoshop for photos.

**Drupal Administrator Volunteer**, CMAP, Gilroy, (July 2012 – March 2013): Enabled several Drupal 6 modules.

**Consultant**, Self - Consulting Morgan Hill, CA (2016 to present): Help clients with their website updates and design issues.

### Education

**Digital Media and Web Page Production** (3.8 GPA) Gavilan College - Gilroy, CA  
**Bachelors of Arts in Management** (3.8 GPA) St. Mary's College - Santa Clara, CA  
**Business Administration**, 30 units (4.0 GPA) Phoenix University - Santa Clara  
**AAS (Computer Electronics)** Honor Graduate (4.0 GPA) Heald Institute of Technology - Martinez, CA.

**UCSC Extension attended in 2015**, Santa Clara, CA :

- Linux System and Network Administration
- VMware vSphere: Configuration and Management
- LAMP (Linux, Apache, MySQL, PHP)
- Cloud Computing, Comprehensive

### Awards

**Philanthropist Award 2016**, Morgan Hill Sisters City Organization, presented by the City of Morgan Hill Community Foundation.

